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i 111
gh Commissioner for Canada ¢

| ] ada n Newfoundland to the Acting C iS-
: sioner for Public Utilities of Newfoundland S g
)
L:lj | R Orrice oF THE Hica CoMMISSIONER FOR CANADA
:: B 1 Farmncon: St. Joun’s, NewrounpLAND, February 9, 1942.
: I
1; e pr}é?)‘gga{’ogliﬁleﬁter of February 7th, your file AG-54. The modification to
’ Makes the pro os(;l 3’01(1i suggest in “your letter is ‘entirely satisfactory and
g B e, p read as was intended, but your wording is much  better

I note this afternoon that in the despatch which I sent to Canada, I

insert & bl
Whichegoﬁlie?gﬁ q and” after the word “Canada” so that the modification to
Bhada s follows:m your letter reads in the final copy which I have sent to
“Trans-Canada Air Lines o i i
; : : perations shall be conducted in accord-
g?;éovr‘;ltll% Air Regulations of Canada and the Air, Customs and Immi-
May T ' egulations prevailing from time to time in Newfoundland”.
suggest that you make the same change in your copy.
erences resulted in so ‘satisfactory an
may be looked upon as &
Newfoundland has been

@<

I am very  pl
arp pleased that our ‘conf
red&]r;%f:énegt- I think that perhaps February 7th
brought rl ay because, as a result of our conferences,
%Villc)?(?f]r ;10 the I?ain 1lla,nd of America.
Whi ease also allow me to thank you personall for the courtesy
h e;hvg&lé :)l(ltended.to the visitors from Canada during the}i’g short stay here.
B bome on %Shpeclglly appreciative of your kindness in asking them to your
With the matte ursday evening and for the expedition with which you dealt
eVening, r s0 as to enable them to get back to Canada on Saturday

Yours faithfully, g
C. J. BURCHELL,
High Commissioner for Canada.

v

s of Newfoundland to the High Com-
a in Newfoundland

T =
he Commissioner for Public Utilitie
missioner for Canad

DeparrMENT OF PuBLic WORKS
St. Joun’s, NEWFOUNDLAND, 97th February, 1942.

Dear MI‘ BURCHELL,

My ‘%lth reference to the third paragraph of the letter written to you by
. icreon ;48 Aeting Commissioner for Public_ Utilities dated 7th Feb-
for ]33’ 1942, in which Mr. Emerson informed you that the Secretary of State
betwe ominion Affairs had been asked to approve the Agreement reached
érc'eln your Government and the Government of Newfoundland for & com-
in orla air service to Newfoundland by Trans-Canada Air Lines, I write to
eenm you that an intimation of the Qecretary of State’s approval has now
received by telegfa.m.

Yours faithfully,
W. W. WOODS,

Commissioner for Public Utitlities.




